July 12, 1976
Letter to
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Application for Downhole Commingling

S. W. Eaton Well No. 10

Justis Blinebry and Justis Tubb Drinkard
Lea County, New Mexico
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5. Texas Pacific has commingled these fluids at the
surface and has encountered no incompatibility
problems; therefore, no reservoir damage will result
from downhole commingling.

6. The surface commingling resulted in no reduction
of 0il value; therefore, downhole commingling will not
reduce oil value.

7. The ownership of the zones to be commingled is common.

8. A plat of the well location showing offset operators
notified by copy of this request.

9. Commingling will not jeopardize future secondary
recovery operations.

Very truly yours,
TEXAS PACIFIC OIL COMPANY, INC.
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R.\J. Womack
Regional Manager
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